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February 11,2AZA EMAIL

Ms. Bailey Taylor, Enforcement Analyst

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Dear Ms. TaYlor:

permit exceedances for Total Residual Chlorine $RC) were recorded at the Mena Wastewater

Treatment prant Uvrnrriiduring tne month of January ztizo. uena's treatment proce$s currently does

not include a means of dechlorinating to control TRC'

As referenced in the City of Mena's Progress Report#3 submitted to DEQ in January 2020,

the City is currenfly taking itlpJio*rrd the installition of a Sodium Thiosulphate chemical feed system

at their existing treatnen't ia"itity to queneh residual chlorine. HWEI is currently designing this system

and the Construction iermit appli"rhon lor ttrese improvements is scheduled to be submitted to DEQ

in February 2020. constructiin of these interim TR'c improvements is scheduled to be complete by

August 2020.

ResPectfullY Submitted,

HAWKINS-WEI R ENGINEERS, INC'

AJlUslh

"". Mr. Charles Pitman, Mena Water Utilities General Manager

Mr. Mike spencer, Mena Water utilities wastewater superintendent

NPDES Permit Number: AR0036692, AFIN-57-00423

Explanation of Permit Exceedance
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